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The Cox House is an interesting interplay cf contrasts
of style. On the one hand there is the elegant scale
and proportions of the house with its weatherboard sid-
ing, symmetrical arrangement of windows, plain inside
end chimneys, and gable roof. 0On the otherhand, the
imposition of delicate ornamentation combines to make
the building a2 striking example of interpretation of a
period style by local craftsmen. Victorian elements

l are apparent in the paired, slender brackets with pen-
- dants. These are set in a wide entablature and are
symetrically placed over all window openings and at
corners. Over most window openings the use of triangular
pedimented arches with small pendants attached is an
unusual feature.

Of particular noteworthinaess is the entry portico to
the one-storey house. Barge board is used in the heavy
pedimented gable of the roof. The portico's most
striking feature is the stylized columns on classical
pedestals that carry the rocf.

The column shaft is a cluster of four slender posts
about one large pendant top and bottom. A double door
entry with side and transom lights spans the entire
width of the portico.

The Cox House was originally an L-shape with central
hall and two rooms each side and a kitchen in the rear.
The interior is devoid of elaborate ornamentation. Ar-
chitrave trim is used about doors and windows. Interior
flooring, doors and hardware of the three front rooms
are purportedly original. Of particular note is one
fireplace mantle with round-arched opening, paneled
spandrels, and a cartouche in the center.

Several additions have been made to the Cox House; how-
ever, the original configuration remains.

33

SNOITLONHY LS NI




{CTIONS

INST

5 E E

\

f8. SICNIFICANCE

PERICD (Check One or More a1 Appropriate)

O Pre-Cotumbian! O 161 Cantury (] 18th Century O 20th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17¢h Century K] 1%7th Century

SPECIFIC DATELS) (Tf Applicable and Known) 385771

AREAS OF SIGMIEIC ANCE (Check One or Mors as Appropriale)

Abor iginol O Education {0 Politiesl [ Urban Plenning
{1 Prehistoric [7] Enginearing 1 Religion/Phi. [O Crher (Spacity)
[ Historic 3 Industry lesephy

O Agriculiure 1 Iavention ] Science

@ Architecture O Landscape 1 Sculpture

[ Arr Architecture 1 Sectal/Human-

O Commercs 3 Literaturs itorian

O Communications [ Military O Theoter

[0 Censarvation ] Music I Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lewisburg was once a flourishing trads center on the
Arkansas River. During a part of the nineteenth century
it was the county seat of Conway County and contained
many businesses and private homes. However, in the

late 1870's when the Little Rock to Fort Smith rail-
road was completed and lay about cne mile north of
Lewisburg, the o0ld town began to die, River traffic
~ould not compete with the railroad, zaznd merchants

segan leaving Lewisburg for the nearby depot at
Morrilton.,

By 1890 Lewisburg was a deserted town. According to

a contemporary account, only two 'pleasant and hand-
some residences" remained to show that Lewisburg was
once a prospercus and thriving community. One of
those houses, the Burrow-Cox House, still stands today
as a link with the almost forgotten past.

In 1871 Colonel Hance Wesley Burrow built a heautiful
home on the north edge of ILewisburg. Today the same
home stands on its original site, north of the site of
Lewisburg but within the south city limits of Morrilton.

The Burrow family exemplified the pilonesr movement of
many American families in the nineteenth century.

Both the maternal and paternal grandparents of H. W.
Burrow had moved from North Carolina to east Tennessse,
and later, to west Tennessee. The westward move was
continued by Burrow's father, Hiram Burrow, when he
and all his family moved to Arkansas in 1858,

Born in west Tsnnessee in 1830, H. W. Burrow was reared
on his father's farm. After several yesars of teaching
school he married in 1857 and began farming. In 1858
Burrow moved west with his father to Arkansas, a journsy




Form 10.300a URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR ey S
{July 1969) NATIONAL PARM SERVICE B AR A
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |counTy
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Conway ,
FOR NP5 USE ONLY
{Continuation Shest) — ENTRY NUMBER DATE

(Numbar alf eniries) -

8. Significance (Cox House - Page 2}

which took almost three months. He bought some land in
the Arkansas River Valley and began farming, but was soon
interrupted by the Civil War.

During the Federal occupation of the Conway County area
Mr. Burrow returned to Tennessee, where he stayed until
the end of the Civil VWar. In August, 1855 he moved back
to Arkansas to resume his farming operations. After dbeing
widowed for six years, Mr. Burrow remarried in 1871. In
that same year he built his home on a five acre tract- just
north of Lewisburg. '

The Burrow-Cox home, built by a moderately wealthy planter
in the post-Civil War era, is representative of this life-
style and this era in the Arkansas River Valley. Now
cwned by the Cox family and used as a children's school,
the Burrow-Cox House is one of the last remazining links
between Morrilton and the parent community of 0ld Lewis-
burg.
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MAKME AND TITLOE:

Anthony S. Riddle, Architect and Dianna S. Kirk, Historian
ORGAMNMIZATION DATE

Arkansas Historic Preservation Program May 6, 1974
STREET AND NUMBER: T

Suite 1030, Plaza West Building

CTITY OR TOWHN: STAT‘% CODE
ittle Rock Arkansas

(12,

TATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICAT

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFSCATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
80.6695), T hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evalnated according to the c-iteria and procechires set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommendad

level of significance of this nomination is:
National [ State [ Local ¥
Name

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register,

Directar. Otlice™ of Archoology and Historlc Preservation

Crate

Wwilliam E. Henderson

officer

b-/1-74

Date

Title State Historic Preservatign

ATTEST:

eanar of Tha National Register

Drate

GPGQ 93t1.85
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